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Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: February 22, 2023

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Bylaws Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, February 10, 2023 and reviewed Board Bylaws from
Section 9000 of the CCSD Board Policy Manual. Additional language or deletions for BB 9012
Communications To and From the Board, BB 9130 Board Committees, BB 9200 Board Members and BB 9250
Compensation for Board Members are being recommended by the CCSD Board Policy Committee for the
CCSD School Board’s consideration. The updated language is noted by bold green and deletions by red

strikethrough.

Section 9000 — Board Bylaws

Role of Board Members (Powers, Purposes, Duties) BB 9000
Public Statements BB 9010
Disclosure of Confidential Information BB 9011
Communications to and from the Board BB 9012
Board Standards BB/E 9020
Board Membership BB 9110
Officers and Auxiliary Personnel BB 9120
President BB 9121
Vice President BB 9122
Secretary/Treasurer BB 9123
Attorney BB 9124
Board Committees BB 9130
Board Representatives BB 9140
Board Members BB 9200
School Board Elections BB 9220
Resignation BB 9222
Board Vacancies BB 9223
Board Compensation BB 9250

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Bylaws as a 1% reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



